APPENDIX A3:

8/19/05 OMB NOTICE OF CHANGE AND REVISED BURDEN HOUR ESTIMATE FOR
2005-2006 SCHOOL YEAR



----- Original Message-----

From: oira_docket@omb.eop.gov [mailto:oira_docket@omb.eop.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2005 3:56 PM

To: Schubart, Joe

Cc: Rachel_F._Potter@omb.eop.gov; Rudolph, Kim; Valentine, Stephanie
Subject: 1850-0792 OMB NOTICE OF ACTION

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Joe Schubart 08/19/2005
Office of Chief Information Officer

Department of Education

7th and D Streets SWw.

wWashington, DC 20202-4651

In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act, OMB has
made the following change(s).

OMB NO.: 1850-0792

TITLE: Social and Character Development Research Program
National Evaluation (KI)

AGENCY FORM NUMBER(S): None

The following items have been changed:

ITEM PREVIOUS VALUE NEW VALUE

Nbr. Respondents 11, 316 10,996
Total Responses 22,196 22,587
Total Hours 15,339 15,632
Hours Difference 15, 339 293
Program Change 15,339 293
Adjustment 0 0

OMB Authorizing Official Title

Donald R. Arbuckle Deputy Administrator, Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs




SACD Evaluation OMB Annual Hours School Year 2005-2006

Cohort 1 Cohort 2 Totals
Number of _ Numberof _ Average  Total Burden Number of  Numberof  Average  Total Burden Data
Respondents Responses Burden Hours ~ Hrs.  DataCollection  School Year School Year Respondents’  Responses/  Burden Hrs.  Collection  School Year School Year
per per School Year 2005-  2005-2006 ~ 2005-2006  School Year 2005- Hours/Respo School Year  2005-2006 2005-2006
Respondent  Respondent 2006 Hours Responses 2006 Respondents ndent 2005-2006  Hours Responses
Instrument Respondent
Child Report
Field Test 200 1 1.16 232 0 0 0 0 0 1 116 0 0 0
Third Grade — fall 4243 1 0.83 3522 0 0 0 0 627 1 0.83 521 1 521 627
Third Grade — spring 4447 1 0.83 3691 0 0 0 0 627 1 0.83 521 1 521 627
Fourth Grade — fall 4600 1 0.83 3818 1 3818 4600 4600 0 1 0.83 0 0 0
Fourth Grade — spring 4600 1 0.83 3818 1 3818 4600 0 627 1 0.83 521 0 0
Fifth Grade — spring 4600 1 0.83 3818 0 0 0 0 0 1 0.83 0 0 0
Teacher Report on Student
Field Test 18 11.11 0.58 116 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.58 0 0 0
Third Grade - fall 335 12.67 0.25 1061 0 0 0 0 46 13.6 0.25 157 1 157 46
Third Grade — spring 341 13.04 0.25 1112 0 0 0 0 46 13.6 0.25 157 1 157 46
Fourth Grade - fall 340 13.6 0.25 1156 1 1156 340 340 0 13.6 0.25 0 0 0
Fourth Grade — spring 340 13.6 0.25 1156 1 1156 340 0 46 13.6 0.25 157 0 0
Fifth Grade — spring 340 13.6 0.25 1156 0 0 0 0 0 13.6 0.25 0 0 0
Teacher Report on
Classroom and School®
Field Test 10 1 0.5 5 0 0 0 0 1 05 0 0 0
Third Grade — fall 881 1 05 441 0 0 0 0 123 1 05 61 1 61 123
Third Grade — spring 884 1 0.5 442 0 0 0 0 123 1 0.5 61 1 61 123
Fourth Grade - fall 900 1 0.25 225 1 225 900 0 0 1 0.25 0 0 0
Fourth Grade — spring 900 1 0.5 450 1 450 900 900 123 1 0.5 61 0 0
Fifth Grade — spring 900 1 05 450 0 0 0 0 0 1 05 0 0 0
Primary Caregiver Report
Field Test 200 1 0.58 116 0 0 0 0 0 1 0.58 0 0 0
Third Grade - fall 3900 1 0.33 1287 0 0 0 0 545 1 0.33 180 1 180 545
Third Grade — spring 3500 1 0.33 1155 0 0 0 0 545 1 0.33 180 1 180 545
Fourth Grade — fall 4000 1 0.33 1320 1 1320 4000 0 0 1 0.33 0 0 0
Fourth Grade — spring 4000 1 0.33 1320 1 1320 4000 4000 545 1 0.33 180 0 0
Fifth Grade — spring 4000 1 0.33 1320 0 0 0 0 0 1 0.33 0 0 0
SACD Activities — Principal
Interview
Field Test 2 1 1.08 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 1.08 0 0 0
Third Grade - fall 88 1 0.75 66 0 0 0 0 12 1 0.75 9 1 9 12
Third Grade — spring 88 1 0.75 66 0 0 0 0 12 1 0.75 9 1 9 12
Fourth Grade — fall 0 1 0.75 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0.75 0 0 0
Fourth Grade — spring 88 1 0.75 66 1 66 88 88 12 1 0.75 9 0 0
Fifth Grade — spring 88 1 0.75 66 0 0 0 0 0 1 0.75 0 0 0
SACD Activities — School
Records
Third Grade — fall 88 1 4 352 0 0 0 0 12 1 4 48 1 48 12
Third Grade — spring 88 1 4 352 0 0 0 0 12 1 4 48 1 48 12
Fourth Grade — fall 0 1 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 4 0 0 0
Fourth Grade — spring 88 1 4 352 1 352 88 88 12 1 4 48 0 0
Fifth Grade — spring 88 1 4 352 0 0 0 0 0 1 4 0 0 0
Total 34860 13681 19856 10016 2927 1951 2731
Eliminate double counting of
teachers (Teachers who
respond to the TRS also
respond to the TRCS) -340
Number of schools 88 12 100
‘Annual Hours of Burden 13681 1951 15632
Annual Responses 19856 2731 22587
Annual Respondents 9676 10996]







